

Re: Changes to Global Adjustment

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)"
<steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>,
"Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 30 Jan 2017 20:58:46 -0500

Hi Steve,

We'll add this to our analysis.

Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:53 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Changes to Global Adjustment

Serge,

Could you please look into the comments made by the Ontario Energy Association that changes to lower the Global Adjustment may have legal implications (see attached article). We need to consider this issue as part of any changes to refinancing the global adjustment.

Steve